



BRIAN MENDIETA

PROJECT ENGINEER

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Architectural Acoustics
- Environmental & Industrial Noise
- Noise & Vibration Monitoring (Residential & Commercial Construction and Roadworks)
- Construction Noise & Vibration Management Plan
- Occupational Noise Assessment

QUALIFICATIONS

- Master of Acoustic Design Science
- Advanced Diploma in Audio Engineering & Sound Production
- Certificate IV in Audio Engineering & Sound Production

OH&S / SAFETY

- OH & S Construction White Card

AFFILIATIONS

- Member, Australian Acoustical Society (MAAS)

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- 2010 – 2015 Acoustic Consultant, Environmental Monitoring Services
- 2015 – Jul 2018 Acoustic Consultant, VIPAC Engineers and Scientists
- Jul 2018 – Present Project Engineer, Wilkinson Murray

PROFILE

Brian has a Master of Acoustic Design Science from the University of Sydney and an Advanced Diploma in Audio Engineering & Sound Production from JMC Academy, Sydney.

With over seven years' experience in acoustic consulting, Brian has undertaken a wide range of acoustic projects including architectural, environmental and industrial, occupational and construction noise and vibration monitoring noise assessments.

Brian's involvement in industrial and environmental noise assessments has allowed him to broaden his experience and skills in noise modelling. He has provided clients appropriate noise control solutions to achieve an outcome that satisfies all parties involved.

Some of the projects Brian has worked on are shown overleaf.

ENVIRONMENTAL / OCCUPATIONAL

- Vet Clinic: 45 Blue Gum Road, Kenthurst – Noise Impact Assessment
- Quarry: 279 Springs Road, Rock Flat – Noise Impact Assessment
- Pipeline Station: 99 Burrangong Road, Young – Noise Impact Assessment
- Birds & Exotic Vet Sydney: 995 Bourke Street, Waterloo- Noise Impact Assessment, Construction Certificate & Occupation Certificate
- Calvary Health Care Sydney in Kogarah – Occupational Noise Assessment
- CCL Industries facility relocation in Rockdale
- Pentair Environmental Systems: 268-292 Milperra Road, Milperra – Occupational Noise Assessment
- Charmshaven Sewage Treatment Plant: 121-143 Allinga Road, Woongarra – Noise Impact Assessment
- Maroubra Telephone Exchange Building: 140 Storey Street, Maroubra - Mechanical Noise Impact Assessment
- Childcare Centre: 20-22 William Street, Beaconsfield – Noise Impact Assessment
- Lake Macquarie City Council – Occupational Noise Assessment
- Lindfield Telstra Building: 2A Beaconsfield Parade, Lindfield – Noise Impact Assessment
- Ku2K Pacific Highway – Post Compliance Noise Assessment

COMMERCIAL / RESIDENTIAL

- Multi-storey development: 396-398 Canterbury Road, Canterbury – Acoustic Assessment for Development Application (D.A.), Construction Certificate (C.C.) & Occupation Certificate (O.C.)
- Multi-storey development: 10-14 Cooper Street, Surry Hills – Acoustic Assessment for D.A. & Construction Noise & Vibration Management Plan
- Multi-storey development: 118-120 Garden Street, Maroubra NSW – Acoustic Assessment for D.A.
- Multi-storey development: 890 – 890 Bourke Street, Zetland – Acoustic Assessment for D.A.
- Multi-storey development: 49-51 Gerrale Street, Cronulla – Acoustic Assessment for D.A.
- 199 Castlereagh Street, Sydney – Floor Impact Test
- 14 Blues Point Road, McMahons Point – Floor Impact Test
- 236 Addison Road, Marrickville – Aircraft Noise Assessment
- 11 John Street, Lidcombe – Noise Impact Assessment
- 23 Thornton Street, Darling Point – Floor Impact Test
- Multi-storey development: 28 Anderson Street, Chatswood – Acoustic Assessment for O.C.
- Multi-storey development: 30-32 Georges Crescent, Drummoyne – Acoustic Assessment for O.C.
- 2 The Piazza, Wentworth Point – Floor Impact Test

CONSTRUCTION

- 181 James Ruse Drive, Camelia – Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan
- The Iconic: 830 Elizabeth Street, Waterloo – Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan
- Pymble Ladies College: Centenary Precinct – Construction Vibration Monitoring & Noise Compliance Assessment
- HW30 Matcham Road and Ocean View Drive Upgrade – Construction Vibration Monitoring
- St Joseph's College in Hunters Hill NSW: Technology & Creative Arts Building – Construction Vibration Monitoring
- Southern Sydney Freight Line – Construction Vibration Monitoring
- Emanuel School in Randwick - Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan, & Construction Vibration Monitoring
- Lot 1382 Orion Street, Macarthur Heights – Construction Noise & Vibration Management Plan
- 1-7 Thallon Street, Carlingford – Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan
- Cross River Rail (Boggo Road Station) – Construction Noise Impact